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Ralph L. Ciarke
Box 2310
liobbs, Hew Yexico

Lear Mr. Clark:

Since your Freedman State No. 1 located 1
Section 36, T-21-8, R-35-L, is producing w.
0ll ratio in excess of 100,000 to 1, it is \of
classified as a gas well in the Jalmat Gas Pi~
tive May 1, 1972,

The well is to be shut in on that date and is ¢
shut in until you have complied with the provisic
Commission Order No. R-1670 governing the Jalmat t
Pool.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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